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June 8, 1038

Johni ¥, Healey
Naine Btate poizc-
Augusta, Naine

Desr Chilefy

Attached hereto is a letter written to o by

Officer Lilbert Bertlett of Presque Isle, in whiug

raises sowe question concerning- the vunishnment af s tmd:

man vhose- losded truek is operated across & bridge which

lgu hizen posted with & worning sign limiting the waight ta
m.r

‘his matter is covered by Bection E8 of Charvter £0,
Ravised summ, -and-in my opinion if the werning aign yas .
posted by tha loosl officizls charged with the repair and
maintenancs of the bridge, or by the State liighwiy Comaission
sy persom resvonsible for upmu @ truck scvoss the bridge
im excess of #:e posted limits is 1isble to runmishment under
gﬂa section, &mulun for which ».rn fixed by Bection 84 of

e samo chap .

It would seem %o n hovever, that if i1t i dea;m
to arrast any =erszon for. v!.ulauan of this section he should
he ohsrged specifieally with the offense cutlined in the
section rather tnam exn for dri:rw an averlosded track
slong the Righw e vompleint should allege the apsration
of a motor vehic amrmaemmuidso-mmgzt-uth
s loud in exeess of the limite fixed by the loeal officers
charged with the repair and naintenance of sald bridgs whiuh
limits were conapicususly posted at sach snd of said: b{idge;
and the eomplaint should give the weight of the loed,

‘see no reAson why, if" this type of a eomplnint iz vade am!
anbofied in the werrant, thers should be any trouble with
securing conviotion fc:r such an offense.

Iam Gﬂﬂlnm o oeony of this 1“1:“.
Very truly yours,

PFrang U, Burkett
Attorney General
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